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Link to Drawings:  

Engine Co 2 

 

 
 

 
  

 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/16AY991vXCOc4cin4Tk4_4A6pswieQ8m5?usp=sharing_eil&invite=CO6V9JAN&ts=5ca3c883


GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

EXHIBIT 3

Questions & Answers

[ATTACHMENT WILL APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING 

PAGE] 



CONSTRUCTION SERVICES (HVAC CHILLER, AIR HANDLING UNIT, AND 
CONTROLS) FOR ENGINE HOUSE 2 RENOVATIONS 

Solicitation #: DCAM-19-CS-IFB-0007 
 

Questions Answers 
1. Can alternate equipment be provided that 
meets the same specifications? 

No. Per the initial site visit, please provide bids 
based upon the equipment specified in the 
procurement. 

  
2. Can existing building drawings be provided 
electronically? 

The drawings link of the existing building floor 
plans are attached as Exhibit 2 of this addendum. 

  
3. Can bid date be extended five days? Bid due date will remain unchanged. 

  
4. Will parking be provided? If so for how 
many vehicles? 

Per the site visit walk, all parking/trash/hoisting 
area will occur in the parking lot at the rear of the 
facility.  Two dedicated spaces will be provided 
for this effort through the duration of the project. 

  
5. Since equipment is being replaced will DGS 
be providing the DCRA Building permit? 

No, per the solicitation, all permits and inspections 
are to be provided by the selected General 
Contractor. 

  
6. Explain fully coordinated drawings to be 
provided after contract award? Will DGS 
provide CAD drawings to the contractor? 
Should the drawings be stamped by a DC 
License Mechanical Engineer and Electrical 
Engineer? 

Per the site visit walk, DGS will provide copies of 
existing building drawings in order to help 
facilitate a successful project execution.  Upon 
completion, the contractor shall provide full as-
built drawings and associated testing and 
balancing reports, as required in the solicitation 
documents. 

  
7. Please provide Drawings and Specifications. Existing facilities drawings will be provided as 

part of the response to this Q&A. 
 

 


	Item #1: The sign in sheet and Business cards from the Pre-bid Conference and Site visit are incorporated in this addendum as (Exhibit 1).
	Item #2: The drawings are incorporated into this Addendum as (Exhibit 2).
	Item #3: The RFI Responses are hereby attached as (Exhibit 3).



